State Building Code Council Meeting Tuesday, August 13, 2013 9:00 a.m.

Department of Accounting and General Services Comptroller's Conference Room 410 Kalanimoku Building 1151 Punchbowl Street Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Telephone Call-In - 800-910-8278 then 6547519

Minutes

Attendees: see attached roster

- 1) Call to Order 9:02 AM
- 2) Public comments Kraig Stevenson discussed the upcoming 2013 ICC annual conference.
- 3) Reviewed and approved minutes of the June 18, 2013 meeting
- 4) Reports from the investigative committees: Deferred review of the following except as noted below:
 - a. Investigative committee for structural provisions for the 2009 International Building Code (IBC) and International Residential Code (IRC), Gary Chock
 - b. Investigative committee for structural provisions for the 2012 IBC and 2012 IRC, Gary Chock Discussed need to develop new wind maps and set goal of February 2014 to finish amendments.
 - c. Investigative committee for the 2012 IBC & IRC, Tim Hiu AIA Honolulu is working on subcommittee comments.
 - d. Investigative committee for an elevator code, Thad Tomei
 - e. Investigative committee on air-conditioned ventilation, Jeff Eckerd
 - f. Investigative committee on the 2012 Uniform Plumbing Code, Gregg Serikaku This committee is now disbanded.
 - g. Investigative committee on the 2012 International Energy Conservation Code, Howard Wiig Discussed the USDOE concern that all counties adopt the 2009 IECC.
 - h. Investigative committee on the 2012 State Fire Code, Socrates Bratakos Still in development
 - i. Investigative committee on fire sprinkler implementation in new 1 and 2 family dwellings, Socrates Bratakos Report finalized. SBCC needs to

- review and submit to the State Legislature in accordance to H.R. NO. 47 H.D.I.
- j. Investigative committee on communication and training, Ann Ogata-Deal, Howard Wiig – Funding may be available for IECC 2012 training and wind design.
- k. Investigative committee for a mechanical code, Richard Beall
- l. Investigative committee for Green Code, Sherman Wong. Workshop planned for October.
- m. Investigative committee for State Building Code Council Operating Budget, Lloyd Rogers – Submitted sample budget and funding options for review.
- 5) Update on county adoption of building codes
 - a. Kaua'i County is in the process of adopting the 2006 UPC (Final Kaua'i County Council approval this week).
- 6) Discussion of possible agenda item(s) for next Council meeting
 - a. Accept and approve Fire Sprinkler Report and vote on submittal to the State Legislature.
 - b. Accept 2012 UPC recommendations from the Subcommittee of Building Officials.
 - c. Accept report from the IECC 2012 committee and refer to the Subcommittee of Building Officials.
- 7) Announcements none
- 8) Next meeting date: Tuesday, September 10, 2013, at 9 a.m.
- 9) Adjournment @ 11:15 AM

BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

Meeting Tuesday, August 13, 2013 9:00 a.m.

Department of Accounting & General Services Comptroller's Conference Room 410 1151 Punchbowl Street, Honolulu, HI 96813

Telephone Call-In - 800-9/10-8278 then 6547519 PICK BEAR 946-5585 BAT / KSIFRAK Agency ১০১১ সেখ্ · Shawn MOSELEY TIMOTHY HIU C&C OF HONOLULU 768-8120 Glen Ueno Country of Mari-DPW-DSA 270-7243 352-2249 UA Local McDernott RON NAKAMINE HIOSH HAWAU LABORERS 11. AL LARDIZABAL 4791361 306-0189 DAGS - PWO 586-0459 Thirugnanam State Fire Council 723-7151 USGBC-IGCC INVESTIGATIVE AARON ACKERWAN 224-5958 Stella Kam 586-1392 AG ROGERS 723-7176 LL040 STATE FIRE COUNTIL gen. Contradors ASSn Shannen Alwado 837-1681 banca GREGG SONIKAKY 597.1216 532-2000 AIA HAWAII STOTE COUNCIL 526-2283 457-4500 SHERLUAN WONG USGBC-HT 587-3811 Yound Win USOBC Hawaii Chapter Lauren Roth Venu 781-7583 HAWAII STEEL ALLIANCE TIM WAITE 479-1216 PUBLIC URCELL OWRM - DLNR

51-6072

& GAM CHAIR

5219510

Telephone Partizipans

Jai Ho Cheng - Hauri County

Kraiz Stevenson - ICC

Mank Downk

and the second of the second o